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Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry 

Reference 
21-22076 

Date sent 
04/06/21 

Subject 
Supplier of agency staff and direct engagement solution for VAT efficiency 

Details of enquiry 
Please disclose the information listed in the below table by return email within 20 days as per 
the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
  
  Medical 

Locums 
Nurses Allied Health Professionals 

or Health Scientists 
Please can you confirm 
whether the Trust is 
contracted to a managed 
service provider for the 
supply of agency staff 
under each of the 
following categories 

      

Please confirm which 
company provides the 
managed service for 
each staff category and 
the contract expiry date 

      

For Medical Locums and 
for AHPs, please confirm 
whether the Trust utilises 
a Direct Engagement 
solution for VAT 
efficiency 

      

Please confirm which 
company provides the 
Direct Engagement 
solution and the contract 
expiry date 
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Response sent 
 
Your request for information, as detailed in your email, has been handled under the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000.  Please find below our responses to your questions:   
 
  Medical 

Locums 
Nurses Allied Health Professionals 

or Health Scientists 
Please can you confirm 
whether the Trust is 
contracted to a managed 
service provider for the 
supply of agency staff 
under each of the 
following categories 

 No  No  No 

Please confirm which 
company provides the 
managed service for 
each staff category and 
the contract expiry date 

N/A   N/A N/A  

For Medical Locums and 
for AHPs, please confirm 
whether the Trust utilises 
a Direct Engagement 
solution for VAT 
efficiency 

No  No  No  

Please confirm which 
company provides the 
Direct Engagement 
solution and the contract 
expiry date 
  

N/A  N/A  N/A  
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